
Bornholm, Jon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Niver, Thomas C [tniver@ncdot.gov] 
Thursday, January 23, 2014 9:28 AM 
Walton, Tim 
Pace, Kenneth D; Caldwell, Ethan J; Rumford, Doug; Bornholm, Jon; Harold Watts 
(hwatts@townofaberdeen.net) 
RE: Google Earth Image 
•OA Map.docx 

Tim, 

Per your request, attached is a map we put together depicting the relative locations of the 
existing town wells, Weymouth Woods parcels and the former Lee Paving site. Here are some 
guidelines on what we're looking for, don't have specific locations yet. Will need to verify 
with the public works folks the existing water system layout and nearest access to existing 
water system. This would typically be road frontage. 
1) Wells require 1 acre and need to be 1000' apart, 
the 1000'. 

Not sure if there's a variance on 

2) Well footprints are small. Small building (+\- 20' X 20') with fence. Building can 
be aesthetically designed and constructed. 
3) Will require access for. installation and future maintenance. 
4) Will require a water supply line to the main water system. I'm thinking options are 
in the vicinity of Well 6 or 7. Not sure where the municipal water system layout is 
precisely, will need to get that from the public works folks. 
If you need additional info for the state parks folks please let me know. 
Chris 

Original Message 
From: Walton, Tim 
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 3:50 PM 
To: Niver, Thomas C 
Subject: Google Earth Image 

Google Earth streams the world over wired and wireless networks enabling users to virtually 
go anywhere on the planet and see places in photographic detail. This is not like any map 
you have ever seen. This is a 3D model of the real world, based on real satellite images 
combined with maps, guides to restaurants, hotels, entertainment, businesses and more. You 
can zoom from space to street level instantly and then pan or jump from place to place, city 
to city, even country to country. 

Get Google Earth. Put the world in perspective. 
(http://earth.google.com) 
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Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and 
may be disclosed to third parties. 
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